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MEMORANDUM
TO: Out-Of-State Wine Direct Shippers
FROM: Wyoming Liquor Division
SUBJECT: Wyoming Out-Of-State Wine Direct Shipper Law Update
DATE: June 15, 2015

Effective July 1, 2015, Out-Of-Sate Wine Direct Shippers will be allowed to ship up to thirty-six (36) liters of
any manufactured wine, which is not listed with the Wyoming Liquor Division, directly to any one (1)
household in the State of Wyoming in any twelve (12) month period pursuant to Wyoming State Statute
12-2-204 (emphasis added):

12-2-204. Out-of-state shipment of manufactured wine; license; fees; restrictions; conditions.

(a) Notwithstanding any law, rule or regulation to the contrary, any person currently licensed in its state
of domicile as an alcoholic liquor or malt beverage manufacturer, importer, wholesaler or retaller who obtalns
an out-of-state shipper's license, as provided in this section, may ship no more than a total of eighteen+12)

thirty-six (36) liters of manufactured wine directly to any one (1) household in this state in any twelve (12)
month period.

(b) Notwithstanding any law, rule or regulation to the contrary, any person currently licensed in its state
of domicile as an alcoholic liquor or malt beverage manufacturer, importer, wholesaler or retailer who obtains
an out-of-state shipper's license, as provided in this section, may ship to any Wyoming retail establishment
which holds a liquor license in this state or any household in this state any manufactured wine which is not
listed with the liquor division as part of its inventory and distribution operation.

Please contact me if you have any questions or if I can be of further assistance.

Sincerely,

e

/

Jason Allen

Compliance Agent
Wyoming Liquor Division
Phone: (307) 777-7233

Fax: (307) 777-6255

Email: jason.allen@wyo.gov



